

# Appendix D

## Web Sites for More Information

**Agency for Toxic Substances & Disease Registry**

[www.atsdr.cdc.gov](http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov)

**Allergy and Asthma Network**

[www.aanma.org](http://www.aanma.org)

**American Academy of Allergy, Asthma & Immunology**

[www.aaaai.org](http://www.aaaai.org)

**American Academy of Pediatrics**

[www.pediatrics.org/cgi/content/full/99/1/e5](http://www.pediatrics.org/cgi/content/full/99/1/e5)

**California Department of Health & Safety**

[www.cal-iaq.org/mold9803.htm](http://www.cal-iaq.org/mold9803.htm)

**Case Western Reserve University**

<http://Gcrc.cwru.edu/stachy/default.htm>

**Center for Environmental Risk Reduction**

[www.cerr.ucla.edu](http://www.cerr.ucla.edu)

**Centers for Disease Control & Prevention**

[www.cdc.gov](http://www.cdc.gov)

**Chemical Industry Institute of Toxicology**

[www.ciit.org](http://www.ciit.org)

**The Consumer Product Safety Commission**

[www.cpsc.gov/cpsc/pub/425.html](http://www.cpsc.gov/cpsc/pub/425.html)

**Environment, Safety & Health Information Portal**

<http://nattie.eh.doe.gov>

**The Environmental Protection Agency**

[www.epa.gov/iaq/pubs/sbs.html](http://www.epa.gov/iaq/pubs/sbs.html)

**The Environmental Protection Agency**

[www.epa.gov/iaq](http://www.epa.gov/iaq)

**Environmental Microbiology Laboratory, Inc.**

[www.emlab.com/fungi.html](http://www.emlab.com/fungi.html)

**Florida State University Sensory Research Institute**

[www.psy.fsu.edu/~fsusri](http://www.psy.fsu.edu/~fsusri)

**Institute of Environmental Toxicology**  
[www.iet.msu.edu](http://www.iet.msu.edu)

**Mycotech Biological, Inc.**  
[www.stachybotrys.net](http://www.stachybotrys.net)

**The National Environmental Respiratory Center**  
[www.nercenter.org](http://www.nercenter.org)

**The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Disease**  
[www.niaid.nih.gov](http://www.niaid.nih.gov)

**The National Safety Council**  
[www.nsc.org/ehc/indoor/sbs/htm](http://www.nsc.org/ehc/indoor/sbs/htm)

**New York City Department of Health**  
<http://Nycdoitt.ci.nyc.us/html/doh/html/epi/modrpt1.html>

**North Carolina State University**  
[www.ces.ncsu.edu/depts/fcs/housing/docs/fcs3605.html](http://www.ces.ncsu.edu/depts/fcs/housing/docs/fcs3605.html)

**Northern Arizona University**  
<http://Jan.ucc.nau.edu/%/7Eman5/eeop>

**Occupational Safety & Health Administration**  
[www.osha-slc.gov/SLTC/indoorairquality/index.html](http://www.osha-slc.gov/SLTC/indoorairquality/index.html)

**The Office of Biological & Environmental Research**  
[www.er.doe.gov/production/ober/ober\\_top.html](http://www.er.doe.gov/production/ober/ober_top.html)

**Particulate Matter Research Laboratories**  
[www.pmra.org](http://www.pmra.org)

**University of Maryland**  
[www.inform.umd.edu/UA/research/jarvis.html](http://www.inform.umd.edu/UA/research/jarvis.html)

**University of Minnesota**  
[www.dehs.umn.edu/fungus/myco.html](http://www.dehs.umn.edu/fungus/myco.html)

**University Texas-Houston Health Science Center**  
[www.sph.uth.tmc.edu/www/ctr/leland/index.htm](http://www.sph.uth.tmc.edu/www/ctr/leland/index.htm)

**US Department of Housing & Urban Development**  
[www.hud.gov](http://www.hud.gov)

**The WWW Virtual Library**  
[www.keil.ukans.edu/~fungi](http://www.keil.ukans.edu/~fungi)